

Revelstoke Environmental Education Meeting
Feb 21, 2017

Present: Molly Butler, Stephanie Noel, Michelle Gadbois, Tara Johnson, Sarah Newton, Matt Kieller

Discussion:

Update on grant writing session:

letters of support received from CBEEN, AHE and CPE PAC, NCES

- Kozek mill has said that some wood will be donated – details to be sorted out
- Downie will donate other wood but don't have post and beam available
- Michelle to contact Jim Graham for post and beam (20 feet)

- Other grants are being considered, such as community initiatives

Engineer needed for a permanent structure in order to get a permit.

Structural engineer is waiting for info about the wood, the mill is also wondering about the type of wood required.

Discussed details of the structure

- location will be determined near the end

SD 19 will be able to take care of maintenance of the structures and with some of the construction.

Name title for the grant?

-Will be the school district but will be made clear that it is a separate organization (Revelstoke branch of EEPsA)

- All money goes to SD 19
- Will need someone to take on the role of coordinating the building of the structures, once materials have been delivered (hopefully a parent volunteer with construction knowledge)

Next step for grants:

- CBT deadline grant is Friday

Tuesday, March 7 at 7 pm is the CBT community initiatives presentations for grant applications. Audience voting is 15% of the decision.

- encourage other staff members and PAC members to attend the CBT presentations for support